Chair Krystee Clark (STNC Board Member)
Committee Debby Beck, Gerardo Barrientos, Joe DeCenzo,
Lloyd Hitt, Marlene Hitt (STNC Board Member), Robyn Myers,
Allan Roman Reyes, Bill Skiles, Dorothy Skiles and Richard Stewart



Arts, Culture & Recreation Committee Meeting

Wednesday, January 14, 2015 @ 5:30 PM (note new earlier start time)
(In the backroom before the monthly STNC General Meeting)
North Valley Neighborhood City Hall
7747 Foothill Blvd. Tujunga, CA 91042

The public is requested to address the Committee on any item of the agenda prior to the Committee taking action on an item. Comments from the public on Agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered and at the discretion of the presiding chair. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda can be heard during the Public Comment period and may be limited to two minutes per speaker, unless waived by the presiding officer(s) of the Committee. Time limits may take more or less time. Items on the Agenda may be discussed out of order by decision of a committee Chair. All items may be acted upon whether specifically listed for action or not. Materials related to an item on this agenda that are distributed may be viewed at 7747 Foothill Blvd., Tujunga, at our website by clicking on the following link: www.stnc.org or at the scheduled meeting. Questions, contact the STNC office at 818 951-7411 or committee chair KrysteeClark@earthlink.net

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: Introductions by committee Chair Krystee Clark
- 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS: for non-agenda items
- **3. DISCUSS / ACTION: Bench Ads to promote the Sunland-Tujunga community**Discuss and finalize the look and design of the benches. Examples will be shown.
- 4. DISCUSS / ACTION: Create a brochure touting our incredible filming locations and availability.

A comprehensive list of films shot in the Sunland-Tujunga area has been collected by the Little Landers Historical Society that will help us create a pictorial history celebrating our local cinematic locations to be given to Film LA and be available for production companies and location scouts.

5. DISCUSS / ACTION: Hike to Trail Canyon Falls to be lead by Joe DeCenzo.

Discuss possible dates to be held in spring with more specifics.

6. DISCUSS / ACTION: Overview of the coming year.

Discuss ideas for possible projects and involvement in local events for the coming year.

7. DISCUSS / ACTION: A committee has formed to discuss plans and actions concerning the "Great Streets" program that meets before the Land Use Committee on the 1st and 3rd Mondays of the month.

8. LOCAL CALENDAR REMINDERS:

- McGroarty Arts Center first annual Timeless Tiles event on Sunday January 18, 2015 from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm. Create your own 6"x6" tile masterpiece that will be permanently displayed at the center. Supplies and expert help provided. \$25. Family friendly: http://www.mcgroartyartscenter.org
- Community Voting for DOT Utility Box Art on Saturday January 24, 2015! Over 65 ideas were submitted by local artists for an opportunity to paint one of 12 local grey electrical boxes. VOTE for your favorites on Saturday January 24, 2015 from 9-12 pm in the front room of the Tujunga YMCA located at 6840 Foothill Blvd. or from 1-4 pm at North Valley City Hall at 7747 Foothill Blvd. https://www.facebook.com/events/1417657425192043
- The Village Poets of Sunland-Tujunga will be hosting Teresa Mei Chuc and Ross Canton on January 25, 2014 (4:30-6:30 pm) at the Bolton Hall Museum at 10110 Commerce Ave. Poets are welcome to sign up for an open mic session to present their original work as well. Light refreshments provided, donations appreciated. Info: www.villagepoets.blogspot.com
- The **ARTISYN Gallery and Café** will be opening soon at 7206 Foothill Blvd. Please continue to support this new local artistic venture: https://www.facebook.com/ArtisynCafe

9. ADJOURN